



Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

P.O. Box 1489 | Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489 | (850) 410-8600

April 7, 2017

Mr. Craig Capri
Chief of Police
Daytona Beach Police Department
129 Valor Boulevard
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114

SUBJECT: Notice of Probable Cause Determination
RE: Michelle C. Smith; Case No. 40933; Discharging Firearm in Public

Dear Chief Capri:

The Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission has scheduled a Probable Cause Determination to consider the charge(s) listed above against this officer's certification.

The proceedings will be held on May 10, 2017, beginning at 10:00 a.m., at the Wyndham Grand Jupiter, 122 Soundings Avenue, Jupiter, Florida. The Panel will determine if probable cause exists to file an Administrative Complaint or to issue the officer a Letter of Guidance to the officer instead of a finding of probable cause for the misconduct.

You are invited to attend the proceedings and address the Panel, or you may submit a written recommendation to the Panel. If you have serious concerns about this case, you are urged to attend and/or submit a written recommendation.

Should you have any questions, please contact Anjani Torres, Case Specialist in the Bureau of Standards, at (850)410-8625 or via email at anjanitorres@fdle.state.fl.us.

NOTE: FIREARMS WILL BE RESTRICTED ON THE PREMISES DURING THE PROCEEDINGS PURSUANT TO FEDERAL AND STATE LAW.

Sincerely,

Glen W. Hopkins, Bureau Chief
Bureau of Standards
Criminal Justice Professionalism

GWH/at